

Intellectual Property Law Section *draft* Minutes

Thursday, October 20, 2022

12:00pm–1:00pm MT

In-Person and Via Web Conference

- Welcome conducted by Matt Harvey
- Matt Harvey invited new participants to introduce themselves.
- Review Previous Business:
 - August 2022 meeting minutes (approved)
- Items for Discussion
 - Matt Harvey recognized the section's sponsorship and article submissions in the September 2022 issue of the *The Advocate*.
 - Matt Harvey recognized outgoing officers and extend appreciation for their service. Matt also recognized the newly elected leadership:
 - Chair: Matt Harvey (Holland & Hart)
 - Secretary: Ryan Marshall (Barnes & Thornburg)
 - Treasurer: Tim Murphy (University of Idaho College of Law)
 - Northern Vice Chair: Celia Leber (Leber IP Law)
 - Southern Vice Chair: Jim Meaders (Parsons Behle & Latimer)
 - Eastern Vice Chair: Elizabeth Schierman (TraskBritt, PC)
 - The section discussed options for continuing to support the law student scholarship and certification course scholarship. There was general consensus to support both offerings. The section further discussed when applications for each should be accepted.
 - The section reached consensus that we should continue meetings on a bi-monthly basis with the next meeting to be conducted in February 2023.
- No other business matters were raised and the meeting was adjourned.

Attendees

Matthew Harvey
Dana Herberholz
Lane Womack
Michael Gilmore
Alex Silvera
Daniel Stirland
Thomas Marts
Skylar Schossberger
Tim Murphy
Ben Hoopes
Ryan Marshall